Magnolia Petroleum Company

A Socony Mobil Company

P. 0. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
January 10, 1958

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. E. Ce Arnold

Re: Your Notice of January 1, 1953 Regarding
Jicarilla "D" Well #6

Dear Sir:

In reply to your notice of January 1, 1958, we are submitting
another set of form C-128 dedicating 160 acres for the Pictured
Cliffs zone of the Jicarilla "D" Well #6. Subject well is located
990! FNL and 1650!' FEL of Sec. 2L, T-20N, R-3W, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico.

Also, we would like to advise you the necessary requirements
have been filed with the 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe,
New Mexico for Administrative Approval to produce subject well.

Should we be able to supply your office with additional infor-

mation, please advise.

Yours very truly,
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District Supérintendent
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